
From: U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
[mailto:departmentofhomelandsecurity@service.govdelivery.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 1:22 PM 
To:  
Subject: Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman Teleconference Series: USCIS Forms 
 

Dear Stakeholder, 

Please join the Office of the Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman for a 
teleconference on USCIS forms.  The Office will explore USCIS’ reasons for changing forms, the 
federal government’s process for public comment and revision, and the impact it has on 
customers, including immigration practitioners and advocates. Registered participants will have 
an opportunity to provide input during the Q&A section of the teleconference.    

When:  Tuesday, September 29, 2015 

2 - 3 PM Eastern Time  

Please RSVP with “USCIS Forms” in the subject line by Friday, September 25, 2015 to 
CISOmbudsman.PublicAffairs@hq.dhs.gov. Teleconference call-in information will be provided 
upon RSVP. 

The Ombudsman hosts a monthly public teleconference series to share information about 
relevant topics and provide an opportunity to hear feedback from the community about issues 
related to the delivery of immigration benefits and services. 

Sincerely, 
  
Office of the Citizenship and Immigration Services Ombudsman 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
www.dhs.gov/cisombudsman 
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